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From: Doug Coe
To: Charles R. Ogle; David Graves; Jeffrey Clark; Linda Smlth Ron A Kopriva
Date: 4/12/04 3:48PM
Subject: draft summary of Active SDP Issues
Chuck,
Linda,
David/Ron,
Jeftery,
The attached draft is getting ready to be updated, and we recently discovered several additional URls that
we believe belong to you, as noted in the attached. Where the status is given only as "pending
determination of safety significance" please provide further details as to who (by name) is actually working
it, what is the next step, and when is it expected to be completed. Also, please note whether the "safety
issue has been resolved" per the footnote.
Thanks in advance for the help in accurately maintaining this highly vnsnble list.
Doug
CC: Daniel Merzke
Information in this record was deiewed ' L/
in accordance with the Freedom of Information Y/\O /\,}
Act, exemptions 2 — ,
FOlA 0o 7T | | . §
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SUMMARY OF ACTIVE SDP FINDINGS
04/12/04 |

“

. URI-50-269/

Reactor Pressure

OVERDUE by 537 days. Thisisa
Unit 1 leakage issue that is awaiting
resolution of a Unit 3 cracking issue
being tracked by LER

opened to capture same issue on
Unit 2. Reg Conference held
04/01/04, Awaiting additional
licensee information. Lead
reviewer: R. Perch.

‘ Boundary | 2002-002 C. Casto/ oyt
; Oconee : TBD 10/25/02 . 287/2001-003. The Unit 3 issue is YES
S 02-02-03 Leacl)(:g;g :r:lng 712502 M. Lesser - awaiting DSSA evaluation tool for
‘ CRDM cracking issues. SP3Bis
working on problems with analytical
tool developed by ANL,
OVERDUE by 288 days. Site visit
conducted:10/06/03. Draft report
from SNL received 11/11/03. -
Phase 3 completed, sent to Region
15 o D com sy
- oice letter issue wi
UEH?O%(;)?? 81 Surry %mﬁ;t :wCitl:hsgeea;? 2(?333133; WHITE o303 | C%St% lo one preliminary white finding and YES
: room fire g two green findings. URI-03-08-01

YES




[ MS Shutdown’ o
g Panel Ventilation. : ' - .
s 2003-006 C. Casto/ OVERDUE by 195 days. Pending
: ?ig&;; :l‘.‘JRI-03-06-02 North Anna fpoor:]l&d;g%‘gg:él 07/02/03 TBD 09/30/03 C. Ogle determination of safety significance.
| Room Fire
pitciu MS Manual
I 1 IR1.02-07- : - 2003-007 ; C. Casto/ Overdue by 194 days.
S ;UH' 03-07-03 | McGuire Acéigg;?;tl%rj‘of 07/03/03 8D 10/01/03 C. Ogle Awaiting significance determination.
OVERDUE by 134 days. HQ
PEERRE| MS Manual determined a credible fire scenario
setsen URI-03-06-01/ 2003-006 C. Casto/ exists, Phase 2 to be done by
| 02 Hateh p&?};cz){:g g’éD 09/01/03 TBD 11/30/03 C. Ogle region, C. Smith. Work progressing YES
on calculating fire mitigation
frequency. Status unchanged.
) ) MS Water | | oo | OVERDUE by 81 days. SERP
S5id - EA-04-037 Oconee | Contamination of | 2003-004 than o120 |V: McCree/ held 02/11/04.  Choice letter issued VES
=x| URI-03-04-01 | SSFASW Pump [ 10/24/03 | ~oren R. Haag 02/24/04. Awaiting licensee
I s ‘ BearingQil - | = - |- ' response. ‘
e — x i ' : B " '|Choicé tetter issued 01/30/04. Reg
| EA04017 | Brunswick | Mo WXpeed 12008T08 | wiire | oamoos | Y;MCCTe®! | lGont heid 03/17/04. Region | YES
‘ " ‘ _ P ’ evaluating additional licensee info.
ra MS Alternate ., |Overdue by 225 days.
2 URI-03-02-03 | Columbia - shutdown 2(‘))6%2383 T8D 08/31/03 B. Criargrl:?trrl‘aml Pending determination of safety YES
) procedures | - omt significance.
i , MS ' Inadequate. } ‘ o , . Overdue by 225 days.
442 'URI-03-02-04 | Columbia |corrective actions, zé’ggz‘}gg TBD os/3ios |- C’I‘_a’gr?l‘?tﬁa'“’ Pending determination of safety YES
= APP.R - bl - oM significance,
Lot IR MS Inadequate 0 . ', {Overdue by 46 days.
%) URI03-07-04 | Callaway | Alarm Response 2205007 | 1p 02/26/04 | P+ Chamberlain/ |pending determination of safety YES
B Procedure - oMt significance.
Hicsrs] I MS Missing Bolts : s
H i IRLA2.A5. : 2003-005 A. Howell/ Pending determination of safety
URIO3 05-03 | Palo Verde onﬂl\ggtl;;ﬁup 01 /30/0 4. TBD 04/29/04 J. Clark significance, YES
o Choice letter issued 02/02/04. Reg
oy ‘ ) Greater Conf held 03/08/04. Caucus held
| EA03200 | Waterfora | MS EDGFuel )\ 2008:97 1 “ynan osio2io4 | ATV 13718104, Final letter in regional YES
i) R ' GREEN : concurrence. Estimated to be
issued 04/12/04.
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‘ Barri . x |
ji2i57 ] E ' e 2003-006 1 A. Howell/
Lee .93"03 06-01 .Wo|f Creek | in Main Steam 02/03/04 | TED 05/03/04 D.Graves |significance.. YES
Al L - Enclosure. S U et
o IE Failureto n.003 : ing determinati ;
Y- . |12003-009 A. Howell/ Pending determination of safety ;
|t URI-03-09-01 | Palo Verde follow Hea TBD 05/13/04 ddow , YES
N Load Proceggr'e‘ 02/13/04 J. Clark significance.
o SERP held 08/28/03. Region held .
. re-SERP 02/12/04. Choice letter l
EALARART PP Safeguards |2003-010 ,  |D. Chamberlain/ |issued 02/23/04. Licensee declined
3 EA 03 167 e Palo Ve.rde‘ information 02/23/04 | WHITE 05/23/04 T. Pruett Reg Conf, submitted written YES |
& 55’;; o ' response 04/02/04. Region to draft A
R, final letter.

he licensee has taken initial ac_tions to mitigate the safety issue and that initial corrective actions have been taken to restore the degraded condition as
_required for the plant's operational status, but that longer term licensee root cause analysis might or might not be completed, including any related
: : DEEEEE long-term corrective actions.
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COMPLETED SIGNIFICANCE DETERMINATIONS

. Manuat.

(FROM 04/01/01 to 04/12/04) -

(Unit 2)

~ Actions - | 08/20/01.
CAALOPR .MS Operator Requat | 2004-009 ~ 03/24/04
EA-04-026 Cooper " Failure Rate - | 02/11jo4 | WHITE | 05/11/04 ' “yypyrp 42
o o _ MS - Faiiure to Prevent ‘ :
EA-04-033 Oyster Creek | Recurring Cable 2(?23:13293? WHITE 05/12/04 0\%;_3493 32
Failure e
EA-04-006 DG Cook | RP(P) Transportation % /o0 | WHITE | 04/26/04 O30 45
AOA MS Waterleg Pump | 2003-010 03/12/04
'EA-04-020 Perry. g P /ao0a | WHITE | 04/29/04 WHITE 42
v e ; T Greater
0. : MS - HPI Pump Safety | 2003-015 03/05/04
EA-03-172 PaVlS Bgsge ~ Function " -| 07/30/03 | (‘:?::n 10/28/03 WHITE 219
EA-04-009 |Comanche Peak| Bl SG TubaLeak |2V a00 | WHITE | o4iooos | O3/19%C 400
|EA-03-224_ | Peach Bottom | MS EDG Procedures | 27092005 | WHITE | o3n7i0a | CFD30¢ a7
gy MS ESW Pump | 2003-006 01/28/04
'EA-03-197 Perry e 1o/3003 | WHITE | 01/28/04 WHITE 90
EA-03-194 Pey | EP Alert Declaration |2p900% | WHITE | ot/2si04 | QMR 85
T MS
Digging/Excavating ]
EA-03-180 | Palisades | leadstoLOOPand |20030%% | wHiTE | o703 | 'Graliod 226
Loss of Shutdown J
© Cooling.* -
: - MS Corrective . O0R
EA-03-145 Oconee Actions related to 2004%9982 WHITE 07/19/02 1&,/3,_'%92 620
: Pressurizer Heaters. | ~ = - y
T MS' Condensate - | ,1r5.a07 |- ' 2/29)/
'EA-03-077 | RiverBend | Valvenotlocked ~|2002007 | white | osiosis | (22903 325
‘ ~.» »QOpen-. ! : : ‘
EA-03-160 ANO1 'EP Notification | 2903011 | wHiTE | 1270308 | 2108 88
o P I . 12/11/03
: MS AFW Recirc | 2002-015 YELLOW
EA-03-057 Point Beach Orifice Plugging 04/02/03 RED 07/01/03 (Unit1)/RED 253
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' L 3 "~ MS ECCS Sump " | 2003-015 | |
R | EP Inadequate | 2003-006 | 07/10/03 ‘
EA-03-054 | Beaver Valley | oygmentation Staffing | 04/30/03 | WHITE | 07/80/03 | “yypyre 71

A A ARR EP Primary 2003-008 06/20/03
EA~03f060 1 Callaway Notification - . | 05/02/03 WHITE 08/02/03 WHITE 49
' MS HPClIWater |2001-021 06/23/03
EA-02-264 Dresden Hammer | 11118001 WHITE 02/16/02 WHITE 584
Bl CRDM/Boric acid
EA-03-025 Davis Besse corrosion of vessel 2_3%2382 RED 01/02/03 05&231/30 3 239
head .
: C . . |MS Degraded RBCLC| 2003-003 : 05/23/03
‘ B itmr MS EDG 2002-010° ' 05/01/03
A - : ... .1 2002-008 |- : . 03/04/03
‘ :>‘E.A-03-0‘07 1 Perry : MS HPCS Cpntact 01/28/03 WHITE 04/24/03 WHITE 35
R o o - 2002-006/
' . RP Hot Particle: 02/19/03
EA-02-257 Davis Besse Failure to survey 28?/%)%1) g WHITE 04/07/03 WHITE 43
RP Hot Particle: | 2002-006/ 02/19/03
EA-02-117 Davis Besse Failure to take 2002-016 | WHITE 04/07/03 WHITE 43
measurements - 01/07/03
MS HPI pump alt.
EA-02-243 Oconee power supply during 21010151%2 WHITE | 02/21/03 0“’/2‘//%493 78
' - HELB/Tornado o
MS No Fixed Supp A
, . . 2002-006 12/02/02
‘ EA 02-204 - Kewaunee Systen:\ :2 25fA\‘It_S‘/I‘D | 1030002 WHITE 01/30/03 WHITE 33
o, : .| 2002-007 11/26/02
-EA-02 .1.42 . P}each Bottom. EP Alert Dec[aratlon 7/19/02 WHITE 10/19/02 WHITE 130
o " 2002-007 11/26/02
EA-02-121 Peach Bottom EP GCritique 7/19/02 WHITE 10/19/02 GREEN 130
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EA'02'162 | ndian Point - |. dle\an;raded fire barrier | 8/28/02 WHlTE -11/28/ 02 1\%&?'/1%2 ‘

EA01-285 | DCCook | MS ESWDebrs |20000Y | vELLow | oonooz | \PREE 15
(EA-02:141 Ginna EP Notification | 2202004 | WHITE |  10/25/02 frnds 71
(EA02:049 | PointBeach | FF fnedwate | 200608 | wime | o7sonz | Yudee 135

EA02150 | CavertClifs | EPNofiicaton [2302010 | whire | 1172002 | {052 28

EA-02138 | CalvertClifis | RP Transportation 22?326%%4 WHITE | 10/30/02 ‘\’A’;gl@é 20

EA-02:123 | FortCathoun | PP aequate | e | WHITE | oor7ioz | TRC02 33
 EA02:035 River B‘e‘r‘i’d' | E'Zor'ft‘;ﬁﬁe‘g g;’g;e’ 22?%%’; YELLOW | 07/ 8/02 (N/Tu/% 104
EA02048 | Oconee | Csl'ugﬁmgﬁ%h oy | WHITE | o4i20/02 .%03{% >365

EA02:034 |  Ocones  [MS FIRSH foodnain| 2005008 | wre | ormoor | RAM >365
 EA-02-118 Braidwood Ms PZRPORVs 2902003 | wuite | osnsioz | (i2one 127

EA-02:031 | Point Boach MS AFW recirc 20‘,3;;8;7-‘ RED | o7osoz | 7202 100

EA-02-107 |  Columbla g Breaker | 2002005 | wHITE | o202 | Sou02 a2
EAD204T 1 Beaver Valley EPPHADs 2002008 | vELLOW | o7mai02 | G2 73
‘EAO2-067 Haris | MS ,\';:t'g”:f"e‘g" 2001005 | whire | oasz | SH302 136
'EA-02:080 | Pt Beach ‘g":S:SB'h':g{:g; | Aeess | WHITE | enapz | SASOZ 48
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"EA-02-010.

5/6/02

URI 01-16.03 | DG Cook MSTDARW | ‘oisioe ez | e 103
" EA02-046 2002007 | . 419102
| URI-02-06-01 | Callaway MS CST Debris api/02 | WHITE 5/21/02 WHITE 41

" EA-00-022 Harris MS Fire Barrier | 129003 | WHITE | 3801 e >365

f | 2001-010 3/25/02 -

.L_EA-01 -232 {Vermont Yankee PP OSRE 11/28/04 YELLOW 2/28/02 VELLOW 117 Appeal
EA-01-298 Cooper | Requal Exam Integrity | 3000012 | wHITE | 472102 i 85
EA01-231 |  Cooper EP Event A oas | 3WHITE | 104102 g‘x,j?é 149
EA-01-294 P2 ‘Requal Failure Rate | 3900013 | YELLOW | 8/5/02 Y%/fﬁgvzv 83

‘ _ 50 Appeal filed
EA-01-304 _|Comanche Peak|  RP(Publi) | 200007 | wHiTE | amiee | 22102 3’6{2524;;:;‘;”.'“

" | - ' o ’ ' issued 3/30/02.

EA-01-203 Limerick B SRVs oy | WHITE e 34

. - EP Businesses in | 2001-008 1 12/28/01
EA-01-236 |  Columbia Exclusion Area | 10/15/01 | YELLOW | V1901 | yeiow | 73Appeal??
EAD1-235 Sury MS EDG Bearing | 07707 | veriow | 11102 | yiire. 70

o - MS EDG Cylinder | 2001-013 12/11/01

EA-01-248 Prairie Island Lining 6/22/01 1 WHITE 1/15/02 GREEN 172

|. ea-01-246 Limerick POl | A0S [ 1wHITE | teai01 | AR 28

EA-01-223 | Palisades |  MS APP.R | 200000 [1wHITE [ 1n102 | A6 45
i MS Equipment | 2000-007 | 1 9/28/01

EA-00-248 Cooper Qualiication | 12/18/00 | YELLOW | /1800 | arepy >365

EA01-032 | Seabrook | MSDieselFaire | 20001 | ywhiTE | s/2001 prasiol 117
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(000 | kewawnes | wsamn [ 0LE | Lo e | SHOL T o
CEM01-092 | Fermi MS EDG Lube Ol | 090099 | 1 WHITE | 10501 | orie0l 49
EA-01-115 TMI-1 msMDEFW | 2000002 | twHiTE | sooot . | oL 56
[EA-01-116 Farley PP OSRE e | veLLow | oot | SrOL 56
EA01-125 |  Oconee MS ASW R0l | 1WHITE | seoi01 | 8L 88
EA01130 |  Callaway MS ESW 2oy | 1WHITE | o201 | (12301 31
EAO1-141 s , PP osrE ), [290-0TT [y e | oot | Sres/ot 66
EA01-147° " EPDl ooy | 1 WHITE | orz0001 et 53
EA-01-148 EPSien | “oBror | 1WHITE | 11oao1 | S22l 56
[Bare om0 e | oo | SR8 |
- EA0i-87 |1 EP Sirens 2oy | twHITE | 11001 | SMSIOT 33
EA01-208 | Calvert Ciffs MS AFW it | vertow | 11zent | S0 25




